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Technical Education regional office Pune <ropune@dtemaharashtra.gov.in>
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Fwd: YT AdeR &7 %u[ diemmdlar g1 Savarardt wray svarer srdey wie

DESK16 Desk Officer <desk16@dtemaharashtra.gov.in> 18 January 2022 at 17:03
To. romumbal REGIONAL OFFICE <romumbal@dtemaharashtra.gov.in>, Technical Education regional office Pune
<ropune@dtemaharashtra.gov.in>, ronashik regional office <ronashik@dtemaharashtra.gov.in>, roaurangabad regional
office <roaurangabad@dtemaharashtra.gov.in>, roamravati regional office <roamravati@dtemaharashtra.gov.in>,
ronagpur regional office <ronagpur@dtemaharashtra.gov.in>, secretary@msbte.com, DESK4 Desk Officer

<desk4 @dtemaharashtra.gov.in>, DESK12 Desk Officer <desk1 2@dtemaharashtra.gov.in>

Assistant Director (NT),
Nrsk-16, DTE, Mumbai,
UZLJULUO4 U

--------- Forwarded message ------—--
From: Dr. Abhay Wagh <direclor@dtemaharashtra.gov.ins
Date: Tue, Jan 18, 2022 at 3:58 PM

Subject: Fwd: ¥4 AAER 3 U dierdlak Py Sqvarrd suy Svar sifey g $oEad

To: DESK16 Desk Officer <deski6@diemaharashtra.gov.in>, S.G. Randive <sgrandive@dtemaharashtra.gov.in>

------—--- Forwarded message ---------
From: Mohan Gangadhar Arsewad <do.asthahte-mh@mah.gov.in>
Date: Tue, Jan 18, 2022 at 3:39 PM

Subject: ¥ HAER f& U SR BT STuarardl 2y Quar SriH QR SoerEd

To: <director.dhepune@nic.in>, DIRECTOR TECHNICAL <director@dtemaharashlra.gov.in>, DIRECTOR ART |
<directorateofart@gmail.com>, DIRECTOR LIBRARY <director.del@maharashtra.gov.in>, MAVI Shakha DHEPUNE ‘
<mavi.dhepune@nic.in>

Cc: SUSHILKUMAR Assistant Desk Officer <sushilkumar.shinde@nic.in>
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English

« We, the citizens of India, having abiding faith in democracy,
hereby pledge to uphold the democratic traditions of our country
and the dignity of free, fair and peaceful clections, and to vote in
every election fearlessly and without being influenced by

considerations' of religion, race, caste, language or any inducement.”




